
Agile Underwriting Services Pty Ltd
ABN 48 607 908 243 : AFSL 483374
Lvl 5, 63 York St
SYDNEY  NSW 2000
email: aviation@ausunderwriting.com
Ph: +61419369678

GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicants Name:

Address:

State: Post Code:

( AH: ( BH: ( Mob:

Email:

Applicants Business is:

Current Insurer:

Current Coverage Expires:

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY:
o Applicant is an Individual o Applicant is Other * (explain below)

o Applicant is a Corporation o No Accidents/Claims in last 5-years

o Applicant is a Partnership * (explain below) o Insurance has never been Canceled or Non-Renewed

* Use this space to name each partner or the entity that best describes the applicant (whichever applies)

PERIOD OF INSURANCE
When do you want the insurance to: Start: Stop:

SECTION 1 - bodily injury or property damage (premises liability)
1. Location of premises used in the business or operation:

2. Are the premises owned by the proposer?  YES - go to question 3 NO - please state the nature of the proposers interest below

3. Are the premises occupied by the proposer?  YES - go to question 4 NO - please state the nature of the business(s) occupying the premises

4. Is carpaking provided - if yes state vehicle capacity: o YES o NO

5. Is carpaking controlled by the proposer? o YES o NO

6. Are unregistered vehicles used on the premises? If yes provide details: o YES o NO

7. Does the premises include an airfield? o YES o NO

8. Does the proposer operate the airfield? o YES o NO

9. What material is used for the runway surface?

10. Is the airfield fenced? o YES o NO

11. Describe the fencing materials used:

12. Is the fencing in good repair? o YES o NO

13. Is the fencing regularly inspected? o YES                      state frequency: o NO

14. Are the airfield gates closed at all times when not inuse? o YES o NO

15. Are animals excluded from the airfield at all time? o YES o NO
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16. Are regular inspections made to ensure the airfield is free of animals? o NO

o     YES - state frequency & method

17. Is the proposer responsible for maintenance of the airfield? o YES o NO

18. Describe the type of aircraft using the airfield:

19. Are any of these aircraft used in scheduled services? o YES o NO

20. Does the proposer provide air navigation equipment? o YES o NO

21. Is the proposer responsible for the maintenance of this equipment? o YES o NO

22. Does the proposer provide passenger check in services? o YES o NO

23. Is the proposer involved in baggage handling? o YES o NO

24. Are the movements (take off, landing, taxying) of aircraft controlled?

o     YES - who is responsible for this control? o NO

25. Please provide an estimate of the number of movements per annum:

26. Does the propser sell food and drink on the premises? o YES o NO

SECTION 2 - liability for property in care, custody or control
Liability for property in the care, custody or control of the proposer (other than your own)

1. Does the proposer have aircraft or aircraft equipment in their care? o YES o NO

2. Describe the type of aircraft;

3. What is the usual value of such aircraft or equipment?

4. What is the maximum value of any one aircraft?

5. What is the maximum value of any equipment at any one time?

6. Does the proposer wish to extend the policy cover to include liability whilst any such aircraft is in flight (ie a test flight)?

o YES o NO

7. Please indicate the minimum experience of any pilot that may fly such aircraft:

SECTION 3 - aircraft maintenance sales or repairs (products liability)
Liability arising arising as a result of faulty workmanship (excludes advice given)

1. Please estimate your gross annual receipts

(a)  From the sale of aircraft

        Aircraft parts or equipment

       Other please specify

(b)  From servicing, maintenance or repair of aircraft and aircraft equipment derived from:

      Engine overhaul & reconditioning

      Engine servicing

      Other

2. State occupational classifications of workforce together with the number of employees engaged:

Occupational Classification No. of Employees

Principles

Office staff

Engineers

Sales Staff

Other
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3. If fuel is stored please state the quantity and describe storage method:

4. Does the proposer re-fuel aircraft?

o  YES - please describe the type of aircraft: o NO

Source of supply? o YES

Underground storage facility? o YES

Bowser or Pump? o YES

Drums? o YES

5. Does the proposer transport Aviation fuel or lubricants?

o  YES - please decribe the nature of transits/type of packaging(bulk/drums):

o NO

Maximum values involved:

Any one conveyance:

Any one loaction:

6. Does the proposer mix/blend/decant/package/label fuel or lubricant products? o YES o NO

7. Does the proposer provide a written warranty or guarantee in respect of goods or products manufactured, constructed, altered, repaired, 

serviced, treated, sold, supplied or distributed? o YES o NO

If yes please provide a description and also attach and example of such warranty or guarantee

8. Has the propser (personally or as a partner/director of a company) previoulsy held any insurance policy for liability arising out of this business

or any similar business? If yes please name te insurer and give relevent details:

9. Has any such insurance been cancelled or declined or has any renewal been refused?

o YES - please give particulars

o NO

10. Please provide detail of all claims or incidents arising from liability or similar policies covering the business or operation in the last 5 years:

11. Has the proposer ever been convicted of any breach of Air Navigation regulations or any other regulation governing the conduct of the

business or operation? o YES - please give particulars o NO

$

$



Details of insurance required by proposer
Premium (office use only)

Section 1 - Public Liability Amount of Indemnity

Deductible

Section 2 - Liability for property in the care, custody or contol of the proposer (other than your own)

Amount of Indemnity

Limit of indemnity any one aircraft

Deductible

Section 3 - Products Liability Amount of Indemnity

Deductible

GST

Stmp Duty

Total

DUTY OF DISCLOSURE

You have the same duty to disclose those matters to us before you renew, extend, vary or reinstate the contract.

This duty of disclosure applies until the contract is entered into (or renewed, extended, varied or reinstated as applicable).

Your duty however does not require disclosure of any matter:

• that diminishes the risk to be undertaken by us; or

• that is of common knowledge; or

• that we know or, in the ordinary course of our business as an insurer, ought to know; or

If your non-disclosure is fraudulent, we may also have the option of avoiding the contract from its beginning

MATERIAL CHANGES

It would be prudent to advise Us of any material change that may affect this insurance as disclosed in this proposal.

DECLARATION OF PROPOSER

I/We also consent to:

• the use of personal information about me/us for the purposes shown in the Privacy Statement; and

I/We confirm that if I/we have disclosed personal information about any other person, I/we am/are authorised to:

Signed: Date:
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• consent to disclose to, and obtaining of other personal information about that person from, other parties including those shown in the Privacy Statement, for 
any of those purposes.

                      /                      /

Before you enter into a contract of insurance with us, you have a duty, under the Insurance Contracts Act 1984, to disclose to us every matter that you know, or 
could reasonably be expected to know, is relevant to our decision whether to accept the risk of the insurance and, if so, on what terms.

If you fail to comply with your duty of disclosure, we may be entitled to reduce our liability under the contract in respect of a claim, cancel the contract, or 
both.

I/We acknowledge and declare that the answers and statements in this application are correct to the best of my/our knowledge and belief and that no 
information has been withheld which may affect the insurerÕs decision to accept this application or the terms of the proposed policy.

• the disclosure of personal information about me/us to, and obtaining personal information from, other parties, including those shown in the Privacy 
Statement, for any of these purposes.

• disclose to you personal information about that person and to consent to its use for the purposes shown in the Privacy Statement, and


